

State of New Jersey DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT P.O. Box 110 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0110

BOARD OF REVIEW

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW AUGUST 23, 2023

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIR

LISA HART, MEMBER

MARIA ZOLA, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



PHILIP D. MURPHY

Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER

Lieutenant Governor

BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING AUGUST 23, 2023

AUGUST 23, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, August 23, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: Nancy Hunt, Chairperson, William Scaglione, Vice-Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Member, MARIA ZOLA, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the August 9, 2023, Board meeting.

ACTION: THE BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 9, 2023 BOARD MEETING, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DOCKET #: DKT00284428. THIS DOCKET WAS REMOVED AND PLACED ON THIS AGENDA FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. SARAH CASEY

BOR DKT. 00284428

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund. (This case was on the Agenda of August 9, 2023. The Board placed on this agenda to decide if this case should be reopened and remanded to the Deputy.)

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO REOPEN THIS CASE AND REMAND THE MATTER TO THE DEPUTY.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS:

A-1 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. ZORAN RODIC

BOR DKT. 00275706

Claimant's letter was docketed as a claimant's appeal to the Board of Review.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-2 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

1. RICHARD LEE

BOR DKT. 00282313

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the extended benefit claim invalid.

2. NICOLE DUNSTER

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause. BOR DKT. 00278745

3. ASHLEIGH KENNY

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

4. ASHLEIGH KENNY BOR DKT. 00278794

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

5. GLADYS SIVORI

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

6. DOMINIQUE HINES

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL **ISSUE.**

Reopened Board of Review decisions A-3

1. ALLIE BOURKE

Claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision, which held the claimant disgualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS REOPENED

BOR DKT. 00278417

BOR DKT. 00282507

BOR DKT. 00292064

BOARD OF REVIEW DECISIONS.

A-4 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. MARIAN GLOVER-HIGHTOWERBOR DKT. 00323570

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

2. MARISLEYNA JIMENEZ-DE JAQUEZ BOR DKT. 00280036

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal partially dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing, ineligibility for benefits for less than seven calendar days during a reported week, ineligibility for benefits for not actively seeking work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. TAHJEE PICKENS

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal imposing an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance on the ground that the claimant was not unemployed due to a qualifying reason identified under the C.A.R.E.S. ACT.

4. DAVID PARK

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to vacate a prior dismissal of the appeal and the scheduling of a new hearing.

5. GERMANIA PERALTA

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits for unavailability for work and inability to work.

6. MICHAEL LAUBAUSKAS

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

7. MICHAEL DEFILIPPIS BOR DKT. 00279869

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA).

8. LEROY FUNDERBURG

BOR DKT. 00281603

BOR DKT. 00285970

the request to

BOR DKT. 00263952

BOR DKT. 00286557

BOR DKT. 00288048

a on inclinitite f

BUK DI

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

9. JAMES HOHNAU

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

10. JILL JORGENSEN

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

11. JENNIFER ALCORN

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

12. BERNADETTE RUSSO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

13. ALFRED FUCHS

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claim was invalid due not having requalifying wages, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

14. JAMES COLEMAN

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

15. HOMEDE JOHNSON

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

16. JAMES MEZZO

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and eligible for benefits under availability for work.

17. LEAH GRAUSO

BOR DKT. 00289113

BOR DKT. 00288183

BOR DKT. 00287716

BOR DKT. 00289403

BOR DKT. 00289403

BOR DKT. 00288033

BOR DKT. 00265381

BOR DKT. 00281039

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work, and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

18. DIANA LEON

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

19. RYAN DOOLIN

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no subsequent weeks and wages to toll the imposed disqualification.

20. BEATRICE OLIYA

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

21. ROSAMARIA AVELLULTO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding claimant liable for a non-fraud refund of benefits.

22. KEVIN DUQUE

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits and liability for a non-fraud refund.

23. JEROME CARROLL

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits due to failure to report and file a claim pursuant to Division regulations.

24. BRITTANY MCCLELLAND

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

BOR DKT. 00288338

BOR DKT. 00277000

BOR DKT. 00289430

BOR DKT. 00282938

BOR DKT. 00288558

BOR DKT. 00264424

6 P A G E

25. ROBERT HECHT

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

26. TOMMY HICKS

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

27. KEVIN SHARKEY

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

29. JENNY CORNEJO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

30. KRISTINA SCHUMM

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

31. DEVON JONES

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant had no attachment to the labor market and liability for non-fraud refund.

32. DEVON JONES

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

BOR DKT. 00287878

BOR DKT. 00261125

BOR DKT. 00287629

BOR DKT. 00288013

BOR DKT. 00272462

BOR DKT. 00286390

BOR DKT. 00288271

33. DEEP SHULKA

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as his unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

34. RICHARD OLAH

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

35. WILLIAM CHANGO, SR.

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

36. TIANA PAYNE

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

37. GEORGE BROWN

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

38. MAXIMILIANO RODRIGUEZ

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

39. CHRISTOPHER ANDERSON

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

40. JEFFREY BEDNAR

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

BOR DKT. 00289612

BOR DKT. 00291849

BOR DKT. 00282359

BOR DKT. 00284172

BOR DKT. 00288535

BOR DKT. 00311393

BOR DKT. 00315053

41. SADAYIA SPRUILL

BOR DKT. 00286309

BOR DKT. 00288546

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

42. DIANA BAILEY

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

43. JOANN MESSINEO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

44. JANICE GUADAGNINO

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable to refund benefits paid as she was not unemployed (and remanded the refund for recalculation.

45. CHRISTINA MANNA

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

46. LAKHIERA KELSEY

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

47. MECCA SHABAZZ

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, unavailable for work, unavailable for work as full-time student.

48. CARLA SMITH

BOR DKT. 00286495

BOR DKT. 00320336

BOR DKT. 00285955

BOR DKT. 00283891

BOR DKT. 00286359

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause. (clmt waived inel PUA - not on hearing notice)

9 | **P** A G E

49. RONGXIA WANG

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

50. JOETTE FENWICK

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

51. CATHERINE VANPELT

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and weeks in subsequent employment were insufficient to toll the disqualification.

52. ANNETTA ROGERS

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, not ineligible for regular benefits as claimant was available for work, and ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act.

53. JAMES GALLAGHER

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

54. MICHAEL PROCACCINO

The clmt filed a UI claim 5/21 and recvd benefits. He was subsequently denied under 4(c) ability 7/18/21 indef, causing a refund, then the appeal. After the AT decision, a backdated PUA claim was filed and the claimant was paid on a PUA claim 4/21 thru 7/13/2(?), then paid reg UI thru 10/9/21 on the same claim.

BOR DKT. 00272621

BOR DKT. 00274266

BOR DKT. 00288530

BOR DKT. 00288771

BOR DKT. 00286217

55. JEANINE MCLEAN

BOR DKT. 00278374

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected to the work, ineligible for PUA, liable to refund benefits paid. The Appeal Tribunal held no disqualification arises under N.J.S.A. 43:5(a).

56. PATRICIA FOX

BOR DKT. 00287805

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid, denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons. and liable for a non-fraud refund.

57. SANTENIQUE VALDEZ

BOR DKT. 00284800

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for PUA and liable for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-5 MODIFIED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. STEVEN EMMA

BOR DKT. 00276672

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant employed full-time and liability for non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS MODIFIED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

- A-6 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW
 - **1.** YAMILEX HERNANDEZ

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

2. CARMEN HIDALGO PICHARDO BOR DKT. 00272933

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and liable for non-fraud refund.

3. GUSTAVO LIRIANO

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liable for non-fraud refund.

4. SHANNEA DOUGLAS

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

5. THOMAS DYER

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

6. JOSEPH DISALVO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund due to employed with earnings.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-7 **REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW**

1. CARL NAZZARO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

BOR. DKT. 00281926

BOR DKT. 00288331

BOR DKT. 00285191

BOR DKT. 00281963

2. JEROME BERRY

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

3. JONATHAN DEWBERRY

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits on the ground that claimant had a reasonable assurance of reemployment with an educational institution, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

4. RODOLFO HERNANDEZ-ORTIZ BOR DKT. 00259226

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits due to unavailability for work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

5. CHRISTOPHER DOMINGUEZ-REYES BOR DKT. 00271798

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

6. CLARENCE GRAHAM

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

7.	AARON DASH

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

8. NICOLETTE ZEHNER

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

9. PATRICK SMITH

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

10. MIN SON

BOR DKT. 00280400

BOR DKT. 00274509

BOR DKT. 00281295

BOR DKT. 00289070

BOR DKT. 00287776

BOR DKT. 00286214

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely, and there was no good cause for the late filing.

11. ARDEN SILVA

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely, and there was no good cause for the late filing.

12. SARA BIZARRO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

13. SARA BIZARRO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

14. SARA BIZARRO

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

15. SARA MOSES

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely, and there was no good cause for the late filing.

16. SARA MOSES

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

17. MONICA PERRY

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

18. CHRISTOPHER KASTNER

BOR DKT. 00261650

BOR DKT. 00282592

BOR DKT. 00261811

BOR DKT. 00282590

BOR DKT. 00261810

BOR DKT. 00280937

BOR DKT. 00288061

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

19. DANIEL WOOD

BOR DKT. 00286799

BOR DKT. 00288792

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

20. CAMILLE JOHNSON

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

21. MATTHEW PANETTA

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for gross misconduct connected with the work.

22. RUTH TOALA

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and liable to refund benefits paid.

23. RAFAEL SANCHEZ

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

24. CHRISTOPHER BEAUCHAMP

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of benefits for not reporting in accordance with the regulations of the Division to file a reopened claim.

25. MAYBELLINE VELEZ

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liable for a non-fraud refund.

26. KRISTEN WINTERS

BOR DKT. 00288796

BOR DKT. 00287939

BOR DKT. 00285782

BOR DKT. 00284369

BOR DKT. 00087079

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

27. AQEELAH WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00287354

BOR DKT. 00285510

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits on the ground that she failed to meet reporting requirements.

28. CAROLINE TORRES

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and a non-fraud refund. The Appeal Tribunal also held the claimant not disqualified for benefits as she did not voluntarily leave her employment without good cause attributable to the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-8 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. ELIZABETH DAMONE

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits for failing to report in accordance with the regulations of the Division.

2. DAVID GILESPIE, JR.

BOR DKT. 00279079

BOR DKT. 00278931

BOR DKT. 00283731

BOR DKT. 00287363

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. JAMES OSHERHOSKI III

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits due to discharge for misconduct connected with the work.

4. AMANDA MOONEY

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-9 REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

1. GUISELL MEDINA

BOR DKT. 00264820

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work. The Board of Review, in a decision mailed March 23, 2022 affirmed the Appeal Tribunal's decision. Claimant appealed the Board of Review decision to Superior Court.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

2. GUISELL MEDINA

BOR DKT. 00264821

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work. The Board of Review, in a decision mailed March 23, 2022 affirmed the Appeal Tribunal's decision. Claimant appealed the Board of Review decision to Superior Court.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.